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From: Arora, Surinder
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 12:05 PM
To: Infanger, Paul
Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource; Hearn, Peter; McCann, Edward; Dehmel, Jean-Claude
Subject: CCNPP3 - Clarification Phone Call on Draft RAI 324 (eRAI 6053)
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The NRC participants in the clarification call today were: 
 
Peter Hearn – Chapter PM 
Edward McCann & Jean-Claude Dehmel – Technical Reviewers 
Surinder Arora – Lead PM 
 
Call Summary: 
 
During the phone call, clarifications sought by UniStar on the two draft questions were provided by the staff. No changes 
were needed to the draft questions as a result of this phone call. It was mutually agreed that the RAI can be issued as 
FINAL without any changes to the questions as written. 
 
SURINDER ARORA, PE 
PROJECT MANAGER, 
Office of New Reactors 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
 Phone: 301 415-1421 FAX: 301 415-6406 Email: Surinder.Arora@nrc.gov 
 

From: Infanger, Paul [mailto:paul.infanger@unistarnuclear.com]  
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 11:12 AM 
To: Arora, Surinder 
Subject: RAI 324 
 
RAI 324 Fire Protection Program phone call today, all items were clarified and the RAI can be issued final as written. 
 
On the call was Paul Infanger (UniStar) and Mel Gmyrek (AREVA). 
 
Paul Infanger 
UniStar Regulatory Affairs 
Calvert Cliffs Unit 3 Project Manager 
410-369-1987 (New number as of 9-26-2011) 
305-281-1469 (cell) 

 
 
 

Notice: The information contained in this email and any attachments is intended only for 
the recipient[s] listed above and may be privileged and confidential. Such information 
may also be subject to the export and import control laws and regulations of the United 
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States and other countries in which UniStar may have business dealings, including, 
without limitation, the U.S. Department of Energy’s Part 810 regulations and the U.S. 
Department of Commerce’s Export Administration Regulations. Any dissemination, 
copying, or use of or reliance upon such information by or to anyone other than the 
recipient[s] listed above without UniStar’s permission is prohibited. If you have received 
this message in error, please notify the sender immediately at the email address above 
and immediately destroy any and all copies of this message. 
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